Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

October 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change Request for:
Applicant: Espressif Systems (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Device: Radio module, 802.11 (b/g/n), Bluetooth v4.2 BR/EDR and BLE specifications
Model: ESP32-WROVER-E, ESP32-WROVER-IE
FCC ID: 2AC7Z-ESP32WROVERE
Original Grant date: April 13, 2020

Dear Examiner,

For the above indicated device and pursuant 47 CFR §2.1093, we hereby request the evaluation of an FCC Class I
permissive change as described below.

The main change in the modular approval conditions granted to our module will be as follows: the module will be
used in portable exposure conditions. The radio module is unchanged when integrated in the host, and the BT
Classic (Bluetooth v4.2 BR/EDR) specification is disabled. The radio is compliant to 47 CFR 815.247.

Sincerely,
A

Abste e,

Nathan R. Thielman

On Behalf Of: Espressif Systems (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Senior Codes Consultant, Global Product + Safety
Steelcase Inc.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49501-1967

United States



